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From: Dyer, Deborah@Energy
To: Salamy, Jerry/SAC
Cc: Holmes, Caryn@Energy; Madams, Sarah
Subject: RE: San Jose Data Center (19-SPPE-04) Committee Conference and Orders on Hearings - March 4, 2020
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:34:00 PM

Thank you for letting me know, I will cancel that date and work on a new date. 
 
Deborah Dyer
Senior Staff Counsel
California Energy Commission
916.654.3870
www.energy.ca.gov

 
From: Salamy, Jerry/SAC <Jerry.Salamy@jacobs.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 12:54 PM
To: Dyer, Deborah@Energy <Deborah.Dyer@energy.ca.gov>
Cc: Holmes, Caryn@Energy <Caryn.Holmes@energy.ca.gov>; Madams, Sarah
<Sarah.Madams@jacobs.com>
Subject: RE: San Jose Data Center (19-SPPE-04) Committee Conference and Orders on Hearings -
March 4, 2020
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hi Deborah,
 
Both Peter Witters and Nadia Costa are in previously schedule meetings during the Committee
Conference, so attendance by phone/webex is not feasible. We have confirmed that both are

available on March 18th after 10 am.
 
Sorry about the inconvenience of rescheduling.
 
Thanks,
 
Jerry Salamy | Jacobs | Project Manager
O:+916.286.0207 | M:+916.769.8919 | jerry.salamy@jacobs.com
2485 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 600 | Sacramento, CA 95833 | USA
 

From: Dyer, Deborah@Energy <Deborah.Dyer@energy.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 12:08 PM
To: Salamy, Jerry/SAC <Jerry.Salamy@jacobs.com>
Cc: Holmes, Caryn@Energy <Caryn.Holmes@energy.ca.gov>; Madams, Sarah
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<Sarah.Madams@jacobs.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: San Jose Data Center (19-SPPE-04) Committee Conference and Orders on
Hearings - March 4, 2020
 
Hello Jerry,
Thank you for your email.  Would Mr. Witters and Ms. Costa be available to
participate in the Committee Conference remotely via WebEx?  It can be
difficult to calendar items for two Commissioners, so if we do need to
reschedule we cannot be sure when the new date would be. 
 
Please let me know about the possibility of remote attendance.  If that is not
possible, I will begin working on a new conference date. 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Deborah Dyer
Senior Staff Counsel
California Energy Commission
916.654.3870
www.energy.ca.gov

 
From: Salamy, Jerry/SAC <Jerry.Salamy@jacobs.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 8:48 AM
To: Holmes, Caryn@Energy <Caryn.Holmes@energy.ca.gov>; Dyer, Deborah@Energy
<Deborah.Dyer@energy.ca.gov>
Cc: Madams, Sarah <Sarah.Madams@jacobs.com>
Subject: San Jose Data Center (19-SPPE-04) Committee Conference and Orders on Hearings - March
4, 2020
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hi Deborah and Caryn,
 
Peter Witters of Microsoft and his legal counsel (Nadia Costa of Millar Starr Regalia) are unavailable

to attend the March 4th San José Data Center Committee Conference hearing. We need to
reschedule the conference hearing and I will be sending dates they will be available in March (I
assume Wednesdays specifically). Sorry for the short notice, but Microsoft was trying to
accommodate the schedule meeting if possible.
 
Thanks,   
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Jerry Salamy | Jacobs | Project Manager
O:+916.286.0207 | M:+916.769.8919 | jerry.salamy@jacobs.com
2485 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 600 | Sacramento, CA 95833 | USA
 
 

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message
and deleting it from your computer.
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